NC DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL AND CULTURAL RESOURCES

July 13, 2021

Stephanie Horton

NC Natural Heritage Program
121 W. Jones St, MSC 1651
Raleigh, NC 27699-1651

RE: Pittsboro Chatham Conservation Subdivision; 2021-07-13

Dear Stephanie Horton:

Roy Cooper, Governor
D. Reid Wilson, Secretary

Walter Clark
Director, Division of Land and Water Stewardship

NCNHDE-15107

The North Carolina Natural Heritage Program (NCNHP) appreciates the opportunity to provide
information about natural heritage resources for the project referenced above.

A query of the NCNHP database, based on the project area mapped with your request, indicates
that there are no records for rare species, important natural communities, natural areas, and/or
conservation/managed areas within the proposed project boundary, or within a one-mile radius of
the project boundary.

Please note that although there may be no documentation of natural heritage elements within or
near the project boundary, it does not imply or confirm their absence; the area may not have been
surveyed. The results of this query should not be substituted for field surveys where suitable habitat
exists. In the event that rare species are found within the project area, please contact the NCNHP so
that we may update our records.

Please also note that natural heritage element data are maintained for the purposes of conservation
planning, project review, and scientific research, and are not intended for use as the primary criteria
for regulatory decisions. Information provided by the NCNHP database may not be published
without prior written notification to the NCNHP, and the NCNHP must be credited as an information
source in these publications. Maps of NCNHP data may also not be redistributed without
permission.

If you have questions regarding the information provided in this letter or need additional assistance,
please contact Rodney A. Butler at rodney.butler@ncdcr.gov or 919.707.8603.

Sincerely,

NC Natural Heritage Program
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Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS,
FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan,

METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS
User Community
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